OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871 ’
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 4 14t

September 11, 1961

Mxr. Thomas A. Dugan
1007 Norxrth Dustin
Parmington, New Mexico

Administrative Order NBL-274
Dear Mr. Dugan:

Reference is made to your application on behalf of
Occidental Petroleum Corporation for approval of an
unorthodox well location for its West Well Mo. 3-6, to
be located 2460 feet from the South line and 1510 fest
from the West line of Section 6, Township 26 Noxth, Range
S West, South Blanco-P Cliffs Gas PoOl, Rio Arriba
County, MNew Mexico.

By authority granted me under the provisions of the
Special Rules and Regulations of the South Blanco-pPictured
Cliffs Gas Pool, Oceidental Petroleum Corporation is hereby
granted an exception for the above-described unorthodox
well location.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,

Secretary-Director
ALP/JEVW/esx
ccs Oil Conservation Commission R[EY_\VEB
Astec, New Mexico
SEP1 2 1961
United States Geological Survey ™M
Farmington, Mew Mexico OiL CON. COM.

pDIST. 3
Occidental Petroleum Corporation

3000 S8toekdale Highway
Bakersfield, California
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THOMAS A. DUGAN
Registered Professional Engineer

1007 North Dustin . Phone DAvis 5-9184
Farmington, New Mexico

August 31, 1961

“r. A. L. Pomr’ Jr.

Directoer

Kev Mexico Cil Conservation Commission
P. Do Box E71

Santa Fe, New Mexieo

Dear Mr. Porter:

Occideatal Petroleum Corporation requested aduinistrative
approval to drill a Mesa Verde-Dakota dual on an unorthodox locatiom
24601 FSL and 1460' FWL of Section 6, T26N - i5W, -do Arriba Counly,
Nev Mexico. Permission for this unorthodox location was greanted by
NeSele 268 dated Aumt 11, 19€1.

Ocoidental now plans to drill s Plectured Cliffs well, as
well as the Mesa Verde-Dakota dual, on the ssme location, The
Plotured Cliffs well will be loeated 2460' FSL and 1510 FWL of
Section 6, T26N - i5W, Rio Arribe Couaty, Neu Mexico. Occideatal
Pstroleum Corporation is requesting administrative approval for the
Pictured Cliffs unorthedox location because of the extrene topography
in the arse as indicated on the attached plat.

We have not notified our offset oporators bacause the entire

Section 6 is operated by Cceidental and the unorthodox location will
not crowd the offset operators,

Very truly yours,
Original signed by T. A. Dugan
Thomas A, Dugan

TADipm
Attachment

ce: Ocoidemtal Petroleam Corp.
5000 Stoekdale Highway
Bakersfield, California
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"o, have the intersars of ol ¢he ownérs been conshlidated by comepunitization

1f ombwer is *Yes”: Typs of Consalidotion




